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MEMORANDUM
To: Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Philip Powlick, Director
Energy Section
Marlin H. Barrow, Technical Consultant
Acrtie Powell, Manager
Date: April 7, 2010
Subject: Docket No. 10-057-T01
ISSUE:

On March 16, 2010, Questar Gas Company (QGC) filed revised tariff sheets for §2.09
thru §2.17, inclusive with the Utah Public Service Commission (PSC) in compliance with the
PSC order dated January 12, 2010 in Docket No. 09-057-15, Application of Questar Gas
Company for Approval of Fourth Year Budget for 2010 Demand-Side Management Programs
and Market Transformation Initiative in Utah. On March 18", the PSC issued an Action Request
to the Division of Public Utilities (Division) to investigate the tariff filing. This is the Division

response to that Action Request.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Division has reviewed the filed tariff sheets, §2.09 thru §2.17 of QGC’s Utah Natural
Gas Tariff PSCU 400 and recommends approval as filed.

DISCUSSION:
The Division has reviewed the revised tariff sheets filed with the PSC. The tariff sheets

filed in this docket are identical to the tariff sheets found in Exhibit 4.9 of the Company’s
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Application for Approval of Fourth Year Budget for 2010 Demand Side Management Programs
and Market Transformation Initiative in Docket No. 09-057-15, which was approved by the
Commission in its January 12, 2010 order.

Cc: Barrie McKay, Questar Gas Company
Dan Dent, Questar Gas Company
Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services
Eric Orton, Office of Consumer Services

Rea Petersen, DPU Customer Service
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